

Contact

+989192576086 (Mobile)
milad.sajjadi@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/miladsajjadi
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Cyber Threat Intelligence (CTI)
Cybersecurity Incident Response
Team Leadership

Languages

English (Full Professional)
Persian (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

ISO 27001 Foundation - Information
Security Certification
ScrumMaster

Milad Sajjadi

CISO at Tejarat Bank & CEO at Nextera Startup Accelerator
Iran

Summary

10+ years professional experience in manage and architect large scale and distributed critical mission services, and enterprise solutions, also with moderate experience in security services specially in SOC field.

High performance to manage and lead a technical team in both technical and management aspects.

Experience

Tejarat Bank

Chief Information Security Officer

January 2021 - Present (3 years 10 months)

Nextera Startup Accelerator

Chief Executive Officer

September 2020 - Present (4 years 2 months)

Security Organization

SoC Manager

August 2018 - December 2021 (3 years 5 months)

Matiran

Software Architect

February 2016 - September 2018 (2 years 8 months)

Ariaban Co

CEO

February 2016 - 2018 (2 years)

Research center of Developing Advanced Technologies

Software Project Director

September 2008 - February 2016 (7 years 6 months)

Tehran, Iran

Head of Software Departement

Data Processing Company (DP Co)
Senior Software Engineer
September 2004 - August 2008 (4 years)
Tehran, Iran

J2EE Programming & Designer

Education

Amirkabir University of Technology - Tehran Polytechnic
Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.), Information Technology · (2010 - 2015)

Amirkabir University of Technology - Tehran Polytechnic
Master of Science (MSc), Information Technology · (2008 - 2010)

Amirkabir University of Technology - Tehran Polytechnic
Bachelor of Science (BSc), Computer Software Engineering · (2004 - 2008)